
Vctry or oolt ru rLLv
P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, October ]-7th, 2022

6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ATLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes - September 19,2022
Vouchers - September 15, 2O22, thru October 7t,2022
Treasurer Report - September 2022
Payroll Summary - September 22, October 5, and October 6, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Councal action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, September 19, 2022

5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

ITY OF DON N EILY

P.O. Box 725

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Minshall, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

AB 22-32 Filling Councilmember Vacancy/Oath of Office (Action ltem)
. Mayor Dorris recommendation to appoint Brenna Spade to fill City Councilmember

vaca ncy.
Motion by Minstall, 2nd bv Davenport to acce pt Mayor recommendation and appoint
Brenna Spade as City Councilmember to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term
Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Minshall (yes). Motion carried.

Erenna Spade to the oath of office to serve as City Councilmember for the City of Donnelly. City

Clerk, Lori Clemens, officiated the swearing in.

CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

o Rex Frasier/Evelyn Adams, 204 Eld Lane, complaint against neighbors'dogs, noise

complaint and at-large complaint. Multiple calls to Valley County Sheriff Department

DISCUSSION ITEMS

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council - Lindsey Harris (executive director)
o WCMEDC Summit meeting to be held october 3'd,2022, at Shore Lodge in McCall.

Housing plan adopted by Valley County. Applied for federal funding for early childhood

development.

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to accept the consent agenda as written.
Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Scptembcr 19. 2022

City Council Mccting Minutes



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, September L9, 2022

6:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

vctry or DoNNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-33 Joshua Murrey - Fence Boundary

. Murrey stated that the city shares a joint boundary along the east side of City Airport.

The fence needs to be moved and rebuilt. Two bids presented Lake Fork Fence Supply

56,005 and private contractor 54,138. Murrey stated, ldaho State Code Section l Title

35, fences, the city needs to share the expense.

. The City recognizes the shared boundary and that the fence currently is located on Mr.

Murrey property. Airport maintenance budget is limited, this project will require more

funding than the current budget.

No Action Taken

AB 22-34 Stibnite Tour

o Possibility of a virtualtour
No Action Taken

AB 22-35 Amending Chapter 18.135 of the Donnelly City Code - Design Review Authority
o Amend Chapter 18.135 requiring design review decisions to be made by the city council

and the review be conducted by the city planner, special circumstances, at the

discretion of the city, a design review consultant to assist with the review.

Motion bv Minshall, 2'd bv Hengeeler to create new ordinance requiring design review

decisions to be made by city council. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes),

and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd by Henggeler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Minshall (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried
Adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Septembcr 19. 2022
Cit] Council Meeting Minutcs

2



10/ta /22
L2:37 :22

CITY OE DONNELIY

Claim Details by posted Date
Eor claihs fto6 o9/L5/22 to ,.0/7a/22

over speht expenditule

vendor {/N4e/
Invoice {/Inv Date/Description Po l Fund olg Acct object Ploj Accoun!

5835 145015 314 AI,IISON IIAIZENaUHLER

Planni.g and zoDinq A<tdnist.ation
| 92222 09/25/22 Administ.ation

1,215. OO

1,275. OO

1,275 .OO

245.74

10 41100 330 10100

5434 -99440E 6 AUAZON

office suppties
1 4097856 O9/2o/22 te),inde*
2 8011409 O9/2r/22 vanila aj'le Potders
3 9416211 O9/2O/22 AydranliLc F1uid sno ploH
4 0235468 O9/2O/22 wa),l Caten.tar 2023
s 1506656 09/21/22 copy pap.t

24.25

156.85
74.12
52.99

41100

41100

43010

{1100
41100

605

605

429

605

60s

t 0190

r 0190

10190

10190

10190

Total fo! vendor

Total fo! vendorr

10

10

1o

10

lo

5844 -99439E 6 AIiAZON

office supl,lies
I 1022666 O9/2A/22 Mani\a File Eofdels
2 1022656 O9/2a/22 pens

23.64
22 .69

332 _ 01

10

10

41100

41100

605

605

10190

10190

46.33

530.00

114.94

5 1452?5 8 AItAIyTtCAl, I,ABORATORIES. INC

roVcoriro- g."t"'i"
I 9391,6 O9/3O/22 rotal co1-ifom Bactelia
2 93916 O9/3O/22 S p.te cotlectron
3 939L6 O9/3O/22 EPA 524.2 Tr11,r

4 939\5 O9/3O/22 552_2 Hr,As

to€af for vendor

5836 145O2S 14 BOrSE OFFTCE EOUIPUENA

Copj.e! l,alntenance
1 IN2911758 O9/Or,/22 copj-et mintenace July
2 IN291175a O9/Or/22 coP.a$ Einteba.e .ruty

Total fo! vendo!

95.00
35.00

1r5.00
225 . OO

530.00

4 3400

a3400

43400

43400

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

51

51

51

550

550

560

560

58.45
56.,9

114.94

41100

41100

511

611

10100

10100

51

52



10/11/22
12'.31 :22

CITY OF DONNEI,It

Clair Details !,y Posted Date
Fo! c1aic t.otn 09/15/22 to LolLl/22

aPt00v

vendo! {/NMe/
Invoice #/Inv Dat€/Desclil,tioD PO { Fud olg Acct obj.ct Ploj Accouh!

5849 145135 25? CASCADE BARDIiIARE

ai1Iing
I 22-5ept 09/30/31 Parks
2 2209-01943 09/13/22 rools
3 2209.-04343 O9/2a/22 

^iLxport4 22O9.-OSL45 O9/2O/22 Stteets
5 2209-07943 Otl13l22 Racguet courts
5 2209-083{3 o9l28l22 snoe R6oval

lotal tor vendor:

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

585? -99437E 29 CrTy OF DONNELLy - EATER

1 sept22 10/03/22 Avgnsr
2 sepL22 1OlO3/22 Arg 370 N. Main Stleet

Total for vendor

345.00
35.00

381 .00

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

187.15

14 .95
18.99
{.50

19.20
10.35
29.L6

187.15

381.00

251 43

44.33

375.00

375.00

3?5. O0

10

10

10

1o

10

10

452

450

925

430

450

429

44100

43010

! 4100

43010

44100

43010

5865 1452aS 326 CORE € MArN

ueter Equip.!.nt
1 R522087 O9lo2l22 Meter EgulFcnt
I 1513308 O9l2?/22 ueter Equrpnent
\/ rotar for vendoE:

109.97

\47.45
237.13

43400

43400

?10

710

10100

10100

51

51

10

10

5l 41100 360

5839 145035 202 ClC BUSTNESS

1 035401 10/O1l22 telephone- sept
2 035401 1Ol01/22 telephone' sept
3 035401 10/01/22 telephone- sopt

54- 9'
25.24
4.06

44.33

10

51

41100

41100
rt 1100

431

437

t3?

10100

10100

10100

5858 145175 2?2 D&N(E DIVERSIFIED LLC

Monthly Hater System q)elational Seryrces
1 L451 1O/O1/22 water systen Sepices Auglst

rronthly CoNTRACT EEE

Total for vendor

Total fo! vendo!

10100

... ove! spent expenditure



lOlrl/22
!2:31 :22

CITY OF DONI{ELIY

clain Deraj,ls by Posted Date
For clairs fro O9/r5/22 to \O/!a/22

Over speDt er.pendj,tu!€

vendor i/Nee/
Invoice i/Inv Date/Description Po * Fund olg Acct object Ploj Accounr

5861 -99436E 305 ENABLING EIIMENTS, INC

Bload Band Inlernet setuice/Pwp Syste
1 D1?4306 10/10/22 october Sedrces

total fo! vendo!
34_00

34_00

34.00

20.a3

91?.36

600.00

5855 145295 324 FERGUSON

BiII.ing
1 0821770 09/02/22 sLxeeta-riater Repair

tota!, for vendor
20.43

20.43

51

51

1o

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

5t
10

41100 a3?

43400 433

10190

10100

5854 1!5185 63 IC&MP

FY 2022 lst pat nent
1 02044-2023 1Ol01/22 general li&ility
2 02044-2023 10/01/22 genela1 liar,j.Lity
3 O2o44-2o23 10/01/22 g.nelal liability

Iotal foE vendo!

2,540.95
1,214.90

203.15
4,063. O0

10

51

41100

41100

41100

510

510

510

1o1oo

1oto0
10100

5442

Y

1t504S
BiIIing
2205671948

2205611944

2205617988

2204034223

2201629405

2205076560

2200223291

2201910074

2206224217

2201365145

2207493590

09 /19 /22
09/t9/22
09 /L9 /22
09/r9/22
09 /22 /22
o9/19/22
09/19/22
09 /19 /22
09/1,9/22
09/a9/22
09/21122

city tlall / t aintenance
city H.1I / laintenance
city tlal1 / l.raintenance
Comunity Cente!
Kiosk / Rest Atea

Main streer Lighrs

Total lor vendor

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

4?.38
2t .87

3.64
1_2.92

?.55
254 .37

5.21

131.07

263.31
14?. a1

91?.36

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10L00

415

416

416

416

4!6
416

416

415

416

41,6

451

5431 14495S 9t999a KENNEIH IINSHAIT
cell Phone Reirbulsoen!

I F\22 09/15/22 ceII Phone Usage

2 Fr22 09/15/22 celt Phone Usage

240.O0

360,00
600.00

41100

41100

436

436

10100

1o1oo
Total for vendor

,,063.00

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

{3010

43010

41100

44100



to /11/22
12:37 .22

CITY OF DONNEI,',Y

Claih Details by posted Date
Eor clairs fron 09/15/22 to to/a1/22

Page: 4 of ?

RePorr rD: A!100v

over spenc e)qtenditure

vendor */N&e,/
Invoice {/Inv Date/Description Po f Fund O!9 Acct Objecr ploj Ac.ounr

584? 145125 204 IAKE FORK FENCE SUPPLY

FeDce around l,later Systd
I BD1,73 09/29/22 water Syst6 plotection Fence

Total for verdo!
20,000.00

20,000.00

20, 000.0o

7,644.93

19.99

15 41100 922

!,485.O2
133,20

26.11
1, 644.93

51

10

51

1o 44100 452

10 44100 452

10 41100 436

51 43400 433

51 43400 463

41100

r14300

41100

474

414

4L4

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

5850 145145 80 LES SCHWAB arFr
backhoe lire lepai!

1 1250037167 O9/L9/22 Lan More! aire .epair
I'otal fo! vendor:

82 I,ONG VAI,I,EY EARM SERVICE

Total for Vendor:

19.99

19.99

5848 -99434E 119 9?

600.00

114 - 75

91.00

91.00

114.7s

114,75

. 92921-2720 09/29/22 &ater Supplies
To!a1 fo! vendoii

119.9?

l!9.91

5832 1!4965 999998 lnRr CLEI,'ENS

CeIt Phone Reiinbursenent
1 t!22 09/15/22 cell Phone t,sage

Total fo! Vendoli

5438 145055 999998 r,oRr crrMENs

1 Analytical 09/26/22 rri\eage

600.00

600.00

5843 145065 86 T{CCAIL DETIVERY SERVICE

Delivery sedice
1 2O22-OA45 O9/2O/22 D.n tois enpty chenicat batre 0

5459 145195 165 TaKESHORE DISPOSA'

1 22sept 09/30/22 arash co).lection
2 259OA5a652 O9/3O/22 DDC,rxast.
3 259O8947s2 09/30/22 ca pgtotnd

Total for VeDdor:



t /1,r /22
,:37 .22

cltt oF DoNNEr,l,y

clain Derails by Postecl Date

roE claiG rtoft 09/15/22 to 10/11122

Page: 5 of 7

RePort rD: APloov

. over sPent exPenditu,e

vendoi */Nse/
Invoice iilInw Date/DescliPtion Po * Eund otg Acct. obiect Ploi A.count

5862 -99435E 247 MCC-Arr oUrCK LUBE

\ L3A31 Lo/O4/22 Dodge 3500 oil seflice
Total f6! veDdo!:

132.99

!32.99
132 .99

476.305a45 145105 88 MCCr, LLC

Annual BiUing 2022-2023

1 RN9936 orl28l22 raselfiche suPPort

2 RN9935 09/28122 hserfiche suPPort

3 RN9936 o9l28l22 las€rfi.che suPPort
Total for vendo!:

309 50

142.89
23.41

4 76.30

545' 145265 86 MCCA]-L DELIVERY SERVTCE

oeliwe!y Seryice
1 2o22-Og2s 1o/t0/22 coxe ! Main cove! deliverv

Total for Vendo!:

5863 -99434E 216 MTCROSOTa

r .:O1OO!(E84E 1ol04l22 EGil serice
2 EOIOOKD$ILU lo/Oll22 otfice 365

41.00
132.00

41.00

67 .88

37.88
30.00

57.88

0 !3400 463

10 43010 434

621

41100

!1100
41100

10100

10100

10100

10t 00

1o 190

627

521

620

620

10

5l

10

1o

41100

41100

10190

10190

lotal fo! vendo!:

5856 145205 15' NORTII I,AIG RECRE"AAIONA' SEh'ER I
Contlact sewer se ice

1 95-10-00 1Ol01/22 contract oclober
l'otal fo! vehdor:

8,400.0o

8,400-00
8,400.00

500.005a37 1t50?S 999999 PAUI VA$TER

Filerolks tresPortation
L \ 09/20/22 2021 Fileuort TlansPortation

Total for vendor

52 41100 5{1

15 41100 922

10100

10100s00.00
s00.00



/LL /22
:37:22

C]TY OE DONNELLY

Ctain Delails bY Posted Date

!o! cfairs fto o9/'t5/22 to t!/a1/22

Pagei 6 of 7

RePolt ID: AP1oOV

Ov€! sPent exPenditule

vendo! l/N e/

Invoice l{/Inv Date/DescliPtion Po I Fund Olg Acct Object Ploi A"6unt

5840 145085 115 ROC(Y UOUlrrArN SrGNS

Jo Palking / !,laintenance signs
3 2346?- O9/a5/22 ci.tY siqn

5845 145115 115 ROCKY I'IOUNTATN SrGNS

No Pa!king/Maintenance
I 23533 09/22/22 No Parking/llaintenance

5851 145155 115 ROCrv r'IOUNTATN SIGNS

Ailport sign/lalkin
L Z3s7s 09/30/22 AirPort sign/Lalkin

aotal for vendor

209 .90

209.90

50.00

50.o0

194.00

1o 43010 456

10 43010 456

1o !4100 925

10

10

10

10

43010

43010

43010

43010

443

481

481

441

10100

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100194 .00
453.90

5852

1

2

3

Sept22 09/19/22 Skid stee!
seE.t22 09/21/22 Dodge 3500

seP.t22 09 / a9 /22 Bad(hoe

aledit 09,/30/22 Credit

6?.s3
185.34
141.61

-2.34
392.16

145165 120 SINCI,AIR FLEET TRACK (STINKER)

Totai for vendo!:

INSITRANCE FUI!'D

Totat fo! vendor

392 ,16

105.4o

1, 180,00

5853 145215 150 SPAR(r-rGllr

Internet seryices
1 11244654'1 10/01/22 intelnet_ SePt

2 )-12446541 10/01/22 intelnet_ SePc

3 1\2446541 10/01/22 inte.net_ SePt

total fo! vendo!:

68.5s
31.59
3.26
105.40

10

51

4 4100

41010

41010

43010

{1010

431

437

437

260

260
260

260

260

10100

10100

10100

10r00
10100

5a55 145225 123 SIATE

installftn! fo! ,o!k cdP
1 307170 aO/01/22 vork
2 3o'tL1O 1o/OL/22 ,oxk
3 3o?r.?o 1o/ol/22 eoxk
4 3O?1?o ao/ot/2z votk
5 30?r.?0 1o/oa/22 Fees

conP-8810 / 8811- 5

csP-9410-9402

202 .50

59.50

398.00
!s6.00

64. O0

1.180.0O

10

10

5t
10

10



a/17 /22
2:31 :22

CITY OT DONNELLY

clair Details by Posted Date

For claic fto 09/L5/22 to 10/11122

Paqe: ? of ?

RePolt ID: AP100v

... Ove! speht exl,enditule

vendor */Nde/
Invoice S/rnv Date/DescriPtion Po S Fund olE Acct Object Proj Accosnt

5833 1449?S 999998 SUSAN DORRTS

cell Phone Fei,ribuls4ent
1 F\.22 09115/22 ceu Phone usage

Total for vendor:

600. o0

10 {1100 435 10100600.00
600.00

5841 145095 302 VArrEv COITNTY I{EED CONTROL a40 42

2022 Noiious rlee<l contlol Roadside, AiEPort. Boat D6cks, citv PloPelty

2 DN22-\ 09/26/22 Noxrots seed controL-Palks 264 25

3 DN22-1 O9l30/20 Noxious Eeed Contlo1-stree!' 512 L1

rotal for vendo!: A40.42

1o

10

44100

43010

452

340

10100

10100

5860 145255 209 YORGASON I,AT OFFICES PLI'

2 2'22..sePt. l!/oa/2z En^il /cor t esPondence

135.00

135-00 10 41100 320 10100

Total for vendor: 135'00

i of clsj s 3? total: 45,087 40 I of vendols 2A

aotal ElectEonic claihs 7,O5l 91

total Non-Electlonic Clains 44019 49

lePoltrunsbyclainPostedDate,{hichisasystdgeneratedfieldthatalvaysshowsthedateonthichtheclaiivas
Postedinthesyst4.IlaclairFascancelled&dre-Posled,thePosteddategiusho,asofthedateitvasle.Posted.



1,O/11/22

L2:35:51

10 GENER.AI-

C'TY OF DONNEI,I-Y

staterent ol Expenditule - Budget vs Aclua1 Repolt
Fo! the Accounting Period: 9 / 22

8100

Account Object YTD

AwaiLable X

APPlopliation comit

4 ].OOO GENER.trL GO\/ERNI.IENI

41010 Pelsonnel
110 oflice wages

111 Councit rldges

112 Mayor sages

230 PERSI

250 Unenplotment Insurance
260 horlceEs conpensa!ion

220 social seculityllredicare

3,035.12
780.00
250.00
389.37

7.80
311.82
426.82

\6.82
0.00

26.0O

o.o0
5,254. t5

40, 10{.65
9,360.00
3,12O . OO

4,715.55
50.69

4,O22.30
5,911.05

141 .72
64.O0

31,2 _ 02

0.00
67.805. t8

{{,619.00
9.360,00
3,120.O0

10,584.00
3{3.OO

4, 416 , 00

6,813.00
328.O0

211 . OO

594,00
1,000.00

81, 498.00

44,619.00
9,360.00
3, 120.00

10,544.00
343.00

{,416.0o
6,813.00

32a-00
2L7.OO

698.00
1,000.00

41, !98 _ 00

4,514

0

0

5,468

292

393

901

186

149

385

1.000

\3,692

90r
100 r
100 *
{5i
15r
91 t
8?r
43r
31 r
rl5 t

83r

35

00

00

45

31

10

95

2A

oo

98

00

o2

,!1100 Adninistration
310 Audit a Accounting se ices
320 Attorney,/l2ga1 Fees

321 Econonic Developnent
330 contract - Planning E zoning
340 contract Lalor
3{1 Pass rhn Chalges

000
435 00

2,000. o0

t,213 oo

0.00
0.00

18.00
132 53

{69. 04

1. 560 . O0

1?8.5r.
0.00
o.00
0_ 00

634.80
0.00
0.00
0.00

45t.41
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
11 .87

309.60
0.00
0.00
0.00

7 ,551.92

4,42O.OO

2, ?90. O0

2,000. o0

1, 490.00

3 t 432 .50
24,47O.24

18.00
3,O94.24

4o2.19
1,550.00
1, 415 ,91

0.00
s,030 35

491.34
696.36

0.00
255-O0

0.00
1,443.95

852.30
342.99
536.70

0.00
1,114.32
5,'t t 6.9s

0.00
9.00
0.00

63 , 31,2 _ 71

1,12O.OO

8. O00. oo

2, 0o0. oo

6,2OO. OO

13,000. oo

5,000. oo

100.00
3,500.00
3.600 o0

1,800.O0
1, !50.0o
1.000.00
5.030 00

750.00

900.00
500.00

1.000 _ 0o

300.00

2, 500.00
600.o0

500.00
500.00

5.000.00
2, 000.00

5,850.00
4,000. o0

10.00
500.00

a0r 01o. oo

4.420.0O

8, 000.00
2,000 _ o0

5,200.00
13,000.00

5, 000.00
100.00

3,500.00
3, 600.00
1,80O. O0

1.450-00
1, OO0 - 00

5,030.o0
7s0 00

900.00
500.00

1,000. oo

300.00

2,500. OO

600.00

500.00
500_00

5,000.o0
2,000.00
5, a5O.0O

!.000.00
10,00

500.00
80,010.00

0

5,2t0
0

4,3!O

9,167

-19,470
a2

405

2,197

240

-25
1.000

-0
254

203

500

'145

300

1,056

-262
15?

-36
5,000

885

73

4,000

1

500

16,597

100 t
35t

100 t
30r
29 I

18t
88t
22\
8?t

102 t

100 it

26r

5at

69r
10? I

56 1

99r

90*

.00

.00

.oo

.00

.50
24

0o

16

51

00

9'l

00

36

66

64

0o

0o

00

05

30

01

?o

00

6a

05

00

00

o0

29

Solid iaste Collection

City HaII RepaiE ! rnaint
CelI Phone r,hyor/ilaintenance
Telephone, relecomunic.lions

rnsuiance - Lia|ility

Publications- Ne,spatEr
Trawel Reirbursenent
Tlainihg E Education
Ueafs 6 Enteltaimnt
Office supplies
coPie! r.{aintenance

softrale Maintenance Fees

Capital Inl,loverents
Reconciliation Discrepancies

Account l.otal:

{31
{35
431

456

510

520

530

550

551

552

605

611

613

61,1

615

620

621

?00

930

910

Account Gloup Total 12, A06 .51 131, 118 . 69 161, 508.0o 161, 50a,00 30,389.31 at t



L0/lt/22
12:35:57

CITY O!. DONTTEI,I,'

statenent of ExlEnditure ^ Budget vs, Actual ReIErt
For the Accouting Period: 9 / 22

2ot8
8100

Account object
Avail:$le t

APt>ropriation cmit

42000 Public safety
42000 Public Safety

{56 Sigrs
9O0 Public Safety

Account lota1

0.00
o.0o
0.00

0.00
4, 644 _ 0O

4, 648.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

50o.oo
1,000.00
1.500.00

500.00 !
-3,6{8_00 465 r
-3,148.00 310 t

0.00
0.00

0. oo

0.oo
18,000.00
18,000.0o

18,000 _ 0o

18,000 _ O0

18,000,00
18, 000. oo

43010 Ro:ds and streets
116 Roads E stleet wages

114 snov Renoval wages

0.00 4,648.00 1,500.00 1,500 _ 00 -3,1{8.00 3r.o t

1,652.56
38.93

148.12

3.?8
130.19
155.69

9.41
0.00

12.55
312.\7
323.5!l
186.02
62't .2t

0.00
0.o0
0.o0
o.00
0.00

35{.90
124.25

5.58
0.00

548 40

0.00
120.44

0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
o. o0

0.00
s,063. r4

24,31O.41
7,486.91
3, 398. ! ?

29 88

2.463,1O
2,984 .1A

150 - 89
't02.oo

224 .31
1,444 .61
1,921 .9A

441 39

4, 489.95

30?.58
5,569 .61

0.00
11, 045. 8 6

0.00
441.35

1,286.14
333, ?5

10,000.00
1,402.00
7,044.34
t.?10.?5

0.00
?7-O0

315.68
900_31

0.00

0.00
90/ 895.23

32,161.O0
16,422 . OO

4.954.00
0.00

3,?95.00
6,149.00

823. O0

1, t01.00
582.O0

5,000. oo

3,500.00
5.500.00
6.500 - 00

2, ?50.00
s,000.00
6,146. O0

2,500.00
3,000.00
2,30O.0O

2,500 .oo
750.00

10, 000.00
1,500.00
2, ?50.00
1,500.00

100.00
100.00
500.00

23,500.00
2,500.00

15,000.00
175 r 200 _ 00

32,7 54 . OO

16,422. OO

4,964.00
0.00

3,795.00
5.149.0O

823.00
1,4O1.00

542.00
5,000.00
3, 500.0o
5,500.00
6,500.00
2,750.O0

5, O00. oo

6, 1,16. oo

2,500. o0

3,000. o0

2,300-00
2,500.00

750.00

10,000. oo

1.500.00
2,750.00
1,500 _ 00

100.00
100.00
500.00

23, 500.00
2,500 _ 00

15,000.00
175,200.00

8,453.59
8,935.09
5,559.53

-29.44
1,331.90
3, 154.82

5?2.11

699. OO

35?.63

-2, 444 .6'l
1,512.02
6,032 .61

2,010.05
2,442.12

-559.67
6,146.0O

-8,5{5.86
3,000.00
t,858.65
1,213.26

416,25

0.00

98.00

1. ?05.66

-270.15
100.00

23_OO

,44 .32
22,599 .69
2,500.00

15/ 000,00

84,304.11

38t

65t

18t
50t
39 I

149 t
55t

69 I
11 r

111 *

442 \

19t
51 r
!t5 t

100 t
93t
38r

114 t

53r

52t

220 social security/Medicare
230

250
260

290

\rle
129

430

432

434

{35
454

455

456

460

461

410

481

442

483

520

PERSI

Un6plolmrt rnsulance
$o.Lers cdpensation

sno, Renoval Maintenahce
Road I Street Maintenance
Buildi.g Repails E ritaintenan.e
Equip. Itlaintainance
EquiFent Lease Payrent

Si<tewalk, curb, Gutter

SEI,I Iools, Equi.pnen

Shop llisc Supplies

Diesel - tinter
Diesel - Slrer

530 Publicarions- Ne,spaper
553 Clolhi.g Rei,nbursenent
700 Capital lnplovenents
900 Poblic safety
9?0 Grant Expehse

Account Group Totat 5, 063 .'14 90,895.23 193, 200 .00 193, 200.00 102,104.77 41 \

Account c.oup total:
43000 Puuic wolLs
43000 Pdblic wolks

7O0 Capital Irplovsenls
Account total:



1O/11/22
t2:35:5?

CIAY OF DONNELLY

statenent of Expenditule - Budget vs, Actlal Repor!
Fo! the Accounting Perio<l: 9 / 22

3of8
8100

Account object YTD

Awaila.ble t
Appropliation co,miE

411000 oTSER

44100 Palts and Recleation
117 Palk . Rec waqes

119 Airport Maint vlases

210 lealth
211 vision
220 social security/uedicare
230 PERSI

25O Unehplolment Insulance
260 rlolkers conpensalion
290 Dehtal
438 city Park Inp.oveBents
450 Racquel Court Maintenance
451 capglound/Boatalock
452 city Palk Maintenance
453 Rest Atea/xiosk Uaintenece

460 sM.lI Tools, EquiP|Gn
?00 capital Inprovenents
9OO Public safety
925 Aipo.! Maintenance

Account lotal:

o\td o"r..
414 s6lid uaEtE Co1l..ti6.
415 water and sewer
416 Electlic E Gas

!32 Buildi,ng Repairs I Maintenance
700 capital Inproverents
960 Sofid rlaste Tlansfer Site aax

Ac.ount Total:

1,503.28
930.31
256.45

5.14
146.16
212.25

13.46
o_ 0o

t?.13
o. o0

18 9. 80

294.64
443.16

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
1, ?53.50

5,845.24

11, 521. 86

2,845.04
1,311.6?

21.O1

1/ 099.03
1, 194, ?6

75.41
312.00

a7 .24
101.?1

538.06
2,749.81

?83.30
0.00

672. A5

t7 5.31
5,614.79

605.99
1, ?53,50

31,412 .51

16,076.0O
2,205.OO

3.53? - 00

0.00
1,255.00
2,05t.OO

505.00
482.00
256.00

12.500.00
r0,000. oo

4,23O. OO

1,000. oo

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500. o0

73, t24.OO

1, 334.95
4, 151.00

506.44
466. O0

0.00
0.00

5,452 .39

Accout Gloup Total
Eund Total

6,3rt8.93
24,279.34

37,934.96
264,596.44

,1,02! . Oo

441 ,232 , OO

1,250.00
4,500 0o

650 _ 00

7.500 _ o0

3,500. o0

500.00

1?,900.00

1,250. OO

4,500.00
650-O0

7,500. o0

3,500. oo

500.00
1?,900.00

95 107 t
00 92x
55 ?8*
oo 6r
00r
00t
61 36r

16,076. O0

2,2O5.OO

3,537.00
0.00

1,255,00
2,O57 .OO

506.00
442.00
256.00

12/ 500,00
10,000.00
4,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
500.00

1, 500.00
10,000.00
3,000_00
3,500.00

13,1,24.00

91, 024 .00
44'1 ,232,OO

!.551.14
-610.04

2,225.33

-21.O1
155.97

a'a.2a
429.59

1?0.o0

\68.12
L2,398.29
9,46!.94
1.500.13

2t5.70
500.00

-112.86
1,324 .63
4,381.21
2,394.OL

L, t46.50
41,651.43

't2 |
L29 |
3?t

88t
58t
15t
65 I
3{t
1t
5t

65t
?ar

135 t
127
56r
20+
50t
43*

122 65

341.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

503.65

-88

349

143

1,O14

3,500

500

!!,437

53,089. O4

\42 , 635 .12

42\
59 r



ro /11/22
12:35;5?

CITY OF DONNEI,LI

statenent of Expenditule - Budget vs. Actual Report
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 22

B100

Account objecL YAD

Available !
applopliation CoImit

.1OOO GENER4L @VERNMEMT

41100 Adfrinistration
t22 !oca1 Option Aax Expense

Account To!.I

Account Group lotal
Fund Tota]

68,163.90
58, 163. 90

142,559.61

r12,s59.61
162,000.00

152,000.00

68,163. 90

68,163.90
142,559,67
142,559.67

162,000.00
162,00O.00

152,000.00
162,000.0o

88*
a8g

162,000.00
162,000.00

19, 4't0.33

19.{,t0.33
88*
88r

19, 4,lO ,33
19,440.33



to/7!/22
L2:35:51

CITY OF DONNELTY

stat@nt of Expenditule - Budget vi. Aclua.l RetErt
For the Ac.ountinq Period: 9 / 22

5of8
8100

Account object Y?D

aw:ilalte t
Apploplj.ation comit

.1OOO GEMEAL GOVERNIIENT

41010 Personnel
110 office llages
111 council $ages

112 Mayo! raages

115 rlate. t sere! llages
210 Health

220 social securi,tylMedicale

250 un6plolment lnsurance
260 fiolke!s conpensation
290 Denta]

A.count Aotal

1, {01.14
360.O0

120.00
1,735.01

x29 . As

6.59
276.66

320.93
t7 .32

0.00
22.O\

4,589.11

18,507.85
4,320.00
1, 440.00

23,171.64
4,549 .14

3,615 .11
4,784.10

217 .42
611.00
307 .64

62.340.38

20,593.00
4,32O. OO

1, r40.00
20,515.00

a,244.OO

0.o0
3,424.O0
5, 4 69. Oo

42A.OO

?54 00

50?.00
65, 694 .00

2,085

0

0

-3,262
3,594

-49

-25t
584

210

143

199

3,353

90 1

100 i
100 *
116 t
56t

107 t
a?t
51 r
a1 *
51 *
95t

20, 593.00
4,320.00
1, !{0,00

20,515. O0

9,244.O0
0_ 0o

3,424.00
5, 4 69. 00

424 . OO

?54.00
507.00

65,694 .OO

18{,624.00

15

00

00

64

a2
'14

77

90

58

00

32

62

00

00

{a
00

81

66

00

00

62

00

3o

oo

6o

o6

00

42

33

60

00

00

91

00

41

{1100 Adninis!!alion
310 Aud!! a Accounling sedices
320 Attorney/tegal Fees

351 Maintenan.e Cont.acto.
360 Eate! Opelator
41! solid taste collectioh
'16 EJ,ectli,c & caa

i , Equipnenr taase PaFent
Y* 

""r, 
phone Mayo!/Maintenahce

43? lelephone, Telecomunications
441 FueI Gas

510 Insulance - Lialritity
520 Dues ! Fees

530 Publications- NessPaPe!

550 tlavel Reihburserent
551 Tlaining e Education
505 office supplies
611 copier Maintenan.e

615 Glant Bliting
620 softrare - Ner
621 Soft,ale Maintenarce aees

810 Bond PalmeDts

910 Depleciation
Ac.oun! Total:

0.00
0.00
0.00

1.005.00
1,509.61
1, 173.91

0.00
2ao 00

116,15

0.00
0.00

550.00
19'l , {O

0.00
0.00
0.00

58,45
0.00
0,00
0.00

142.89
0.00
0.00

5.090.41

2,O4O.OO

0.o0
65.52

4,?55.00
\6,026.4L
6,369 34

o.oo
240.OO

r,088.62
o.o0

2,32! .10
1,151.00

19! .40
352 94

709.00
125.54

r99.67
353.40

0.00
2, 000.00
3, 866.58

22,445.03
0.00

54,315.59

2, 04o. O0

2.000.00
2.000.0o
s.000.00

13,250.00
7,000 00

3,076.00
240.00
9?5.00
250.00

2.322 , OO

950 00

400. o0

500.00
500.00

750.00

300.00
450.00

2,0o0.00
250.00

4,250. oo

22,93t.OO

47,500.00
118,934.00

2,040,00
2,000. o0

2,000.00
5,000.00

13,250_O0

7.0o0. o0

3,0?5.00
2/10.00

975.O0

250.00
2,422 .OO

950.00
400.00

500.00
500.00

750.00
300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

4.250.00
22.937 .OO

47,500,00
118.93! .00

100 t

3*
95*

121 \
9tt

100 t
1t2 A

100 t
121 t
49t
71 t

r42 \

6?t
81 t

800 r
91 *
98*

54t

0

2, OOO

1, 934

245

-2,116
630

3,0?6

0

-113
250

0

-201
205

14?

-209

623

100

86

2,000

-1,750
383

485

47,500

54.618

9, 57 9 .52

0.00
0.00

126,655.97 1,84, 628.00 57,912.03 69 \

0.00
0.00

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

125.00

125.00

0.00 0. o0 r25.00 125.00 125.00

Accolnt GrouP lotal i

42000 Public Salely
42000 Public safety

900 Pu!,lic safety
Account Total:

account Group Total:



to/11122
12:35:57

CIII OT DONNEI,IY

statehent of Ext-hditure - Audget vs. Actual Report
For the Accountinq Period: 9 / 22

Page: 6 of I
Repolt ID: B1O0

51 I{ATER

Account object Yto
AvaiLable C

aP!'toPriation comit

43000 Plblic works
43,100 tlate! Syst6

433 Repails ! lraint to trater
43e Eguj.I,. Uaintainance
452 chqicals
463 SmlI tools and EupplieB fo!

700 capital Inprovaents
710 Meter Equiprent Purchased

Account rotaf:

5,9?6.30
2,914 .50
4,252 , OA

4,033.4?
1,91?.O0
4,742.41
4,9O0.70

32, \96.54

9.500.00
3, 500.00
5.000.00
6,225. OO

5,000. oo

?,400.00
?,800.00

{{,825.00

3,523.70 53 *
525. A0 85 *
?4?.96 85 I

2,191.53 65 t
3,083.0O 38 t
-742.41 104 4

2,899.30 63 *
12,528 _ 42 72 \

202 . A3

0.00
1,920.72

428.45

582.00
0.00

251 .43
3, 391 .4 3

9, s00.00
3,500,00
5,000.00
6,225.00
5,000.00
7, 800.00
7, 800.00

44, 825.00

Account cloup Total:
Fund Iotal:

3.391.43
13,0?0. 95

32,196,5A
158, 852.55

44,825.00
229,518.OO

44,925. OO

229,514.OO

12,528.42
10,125.45

72\



ro/11/22
12:35:57

CITY OF DONNELLI

statenent of Expenditule - Audge! vs. Actual Report
For the Accountinq Peliodr 9 / 22

?of8
B100

52 SEL'ER

Accout object YTD

Available *
Appropli.tion comit

41OOO GENERAL GOVEFNMENf

t1010 Pe!ronnel
110 Oflice wages

111 Council wag€s

112 Mayor nages

115 oater ( Seeer waEes

210 nealth

220 Social Sec!rity/Medicaie
230 PERST

250 unehplolment hsurance
250 rlolLe!s conpensalion
290 DentaI

233.21
50.00
20.oo
32.44
34.51
0.69

26_42

36.61
1.45
0.00
2.31

441 .8t

0.00
0.00
0.00
5.67
0.00

13.38
o.00
o.0o
0.00

32 .40
8, a00.0o

0.00
56.49
0.00
0.00

23.81

0.00
o.o0

8,531. 75

3,080.69
720.OO

240.O0

519.08
433.13

4.62
348.89
515.27
14.55
0.00

24.65
5,909.83

340.00
0.00

312.35
64 .62
0.00

113.01
o.00

346.94
0.00

32-40
100,800.00

14.53
40.o0

!29 .90
0.00

4{5.0?
2,531.42

o.00
105,410.25

3, {32. OO

720.00
2{0.00
560.00
823.00

0.00
767.00
8{9.00
185.00

102.00
100.00

7,77a.OO

340.00
1,000.00

750.00
400.00

1.028.00
150,O0

50.o0
38?.O0

30.00
50.00

100,80o.0o
?5.00
40.00

150.00
100,o0

950.00
3,500.00

33,500.00
143,340.00

3,132.O0

720.00
240.00
s60.00
823.00

0. o0

767.O0

8{9.00
185.00
102 . OO

100.00
1.714 OO

340.00
1, 000.00

750.00
,100.00

1.028 0O

150.00
50.00

387.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
75.00
80_oo

150.00

100.00
950.00

3,500.00
33,500.00

143,340.00

351.31

0.oo
0.00

10 92

389.8?

-1 .52
418.11

332.79
t56.44
102.00

?1.35
1,868.17

90t
100 t
100 r
93t
53*

,5 {
61 t
10t

29\

{1100 Adrinistration
310 Audit 5 Accounling Sepices
320 Attohey/I€gal Fees
3{O C6ntr..t La}'or
415 Ele.t.ic & Gas

435 EquiFent Iease Pa!,rnent
,37 Telephohe, relecomunications

. I FueI Gas

Vo ,r"ur"""" - Li..bility
520 Dues 3 Fees

530 Public.tions- Nesspape!
541 Uonthly Seryice Ag.e6ent-M,sD
605 oflice soppfies
611 Copie! Maintenahce

520 soft*ale - Net
621 Software lilaintenance Fees

810 Bond Payments

t10 Depleciation
Account total:

Accolnt Group TotAl
Fund Total

a,919.56
4,919.56

111,320.0a
111, 320.04

151.114 OO

151, t1a.0o
151,114,00
151, 118.00

0.00
1,000.00

377.64

335.38
1,028.00

36.99
50.00
0.06

30.00
17.60

0. oo

60.11

0.00

20.10
100.00

504.93
868_58

33,500. O0

37,929_13

100 r

50r
15t

75t

100 t

65r
100 t
19r

100 t
87t

75t

39,197 .92
39,'191 .92



o/11/22
2:35:57

CIIY OI. DONNELLY

statdent of Expenditure - Budget vs. Aciual Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: 9 / 22

8100

50 WATER SYSTEM IMIROVEMENT FUND

Account otrject YTD

Available *
APProPrilti,oo comit

{1OOO GENERAI GOVERNIIENI

41100 Adninistlatioh
354 Grant Adnini3tr:t.r

Account Iota1

Account Group Iotal r

43000 Public wolks
43400 ,atet systeh

358 wate! systen Constaclion
Account Aotal.

0.00
0.00

9,500_oo
9,500.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.oo
0.00

0.00

-9.500.00
-9. s00.00

0. o0 9,500.00 -9,500.00 I

00

00

42,124,03
12,124,03

265, OoO. oo

265,000_00
255,000.00
265,000.00

222,475.91
222,415 .91

Account G.oup lotal:
Fund Total:

0.00
0,00

42, t24.03
51. 52rr. 03

265r 000 _ 00

255.000.00
265,000, o0

265,000. oo

222,475.97
2r3,313.97

0

0

t6r
16i

114,433.?5

0.00
128,953.21 1,254.924.00 1,254,92A.OO 525,9',74 _ 79 5a !



.o /La/22
2:38:03

IIi ilT
,Ad;

Payroll smary Fo! Pay.oIIs fxor 09/22/22 1:o 10/06/22

Tota1 fo! Payroll chccks

1of2
P130

COMP

HOL

J001

ir0o2

JO03

J009

J015

MCC

REG

SICK

ITOURS

ltot Rs

liot Rs

HOURS

HOI,IRS

HOUR.s

ItouRs

xouas

HOURS

HOI,,RS

ItouRs

(conp tire Accuulated)
{corp aift used)

(ROAD' STREET)

(PARTS)

(t.AtER OPERATOR)

(ArnpoRT)

(stoP/oFFrcE)

{Mayor r City Council)

(vacation rihe used)

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

NET PAY (CIGCAS)

NET PAY (DIREC! DEPOSIT)

DENI", INS

EIA
HE'AI,TII INS

17.25
9. O0

r 6.00
90.50
44.00
7?.00
20.50
1.00

4 00.00
181.50

9.50
12.50

12,365.95
9,254.23

323.22
8, 935.01

0.00
?39.70

o.00
512.OO

1?t _ 30

691 . 02

150-O0

166.10

0.oo
13.00

145.02

3, 165. a1

340.75
4.642.42

11,524.93
12,365.95
9,55\.23

t2,365.95
10, ?65. t5
12,365.95

233_55

402.56
2, 114 . O8

1,04?.31
1, ?45.50

450.23

25.95
1,600.00
4,721.O4

23r,52
314 ,11

PERSI

PERSI CIIOICE 40

SOCI,AI, SECURITY

UNE!,@L. INSUR,

VISION

GDB

S'ERLING SAVING

Ut,POUA

US BANX

FIT/SIT BASE

UEDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN EASE

WC BASE

0.oo
0.oo

80 00

0- 00

1,342.OO

0.00
179.30

1.152.36
o.00

766.70

59.54
25.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_o0

3, 605.90

15, 971.85Iotal P.yrolt Expense (Gross Pay + Enployer contributions):

Payloll Checks P!ev. out.
Payrolt Checks Issued
Payro]I checks Redeehed

Payroll Checks outslanding
Electronic checks

91,3r4.00
s2,51!.26
92,2\A . A7

sl, 606.45

s13,506. s9



\o/r,L/22
12:38:03

CITY OF DONNELLY
payloIl sll,:rtmly Eo! Pay!o11s fto 09/22/22 to 10/06/22

2of2
P13o

ca!!ied Foryard
Plon Plevious r,ronth

Dilference tiabAccolnt
Deductions Acclue<t

sociel Seculity

EIT
IDAITO SIf
PERST

DENIII INS

I{EA,,I'I INS

vrsIoN
PERSI CIrOICE 40

2t702
2!102
2l'11-3

2L700

21101

2r.?03

21704

21106

21705

21105

21104

1533.a0

358.60
59.5!
0.00

,35.?0
5?2.00

1843.38

80.00
1342.00

39.00
150.00

439.26
196.24
145.15

1509. {a
353.02
1?5.04

463.1a
207 .46

29 .65

370.35
326.00

390.3s
346,00

?15.?0

552.00
1843.38

80.00
1312.00

39.00
150.00

6713.62 6759 .62

carlied Fonard collff only corlect if lepolr lun fo! cullent pelioat

1431 .041877.04



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lfe rty Street

P.O. Box 725

Do n nelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 32 s-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

October 72,2022

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, October 72th,2022, there is S1,806.36 (13) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: September Receipts (August Tax) S18,556.18

Airport: Maintenance

Clerk: LGIP Funds

Donnelly Depot Center: Rental Agreements 2023

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court Amended Survey

Trash/dumpster

Road & Streets: Winter preparations

Water: Fence insta llation

office Closures: November llrh,2022, Veterans Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council November 27't,2O22


